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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0454ord.doc 

Wednesday, July 16,2008 4:33 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 773687) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

7/16/2008 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COM M ISS I O N ~ R S .  OFFICE OF COMMISSION C L E R K  

COMMrSSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

MATTHEW M CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
Lis4 POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J MCMURRIAN 
NANCY A R G E N Z I A N O  

ANN COLE 

N A  I HAN A SKOP 

April 28,2008 

Rafael Morales 
Optivon, Inc. 
167 12 Crested Angus  Lane 
Spring Hill, Florida 34610 

Re: Docket No. 080237-TX 

Dear Mr. Morales: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a requ st for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8640 by 
Optivon, Inc., effective April 28,2008, which was filed in this office on April 28, 2008, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE O F F I C E  C E N T E R  0 2540 S H U M A R D  O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PS<’ Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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&ction 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080237-TX Date Docketed: 04/28/2008 T i t l e :  Request for  cancel lat ion o f  CLEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8640 by 
Optivon, Inc. ,  e f fec t i ve  Apr i l  28. 2008. 

F u l l  Comission - Comission Panel - 
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I T  IS TENTATIVE AN0 SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assianmentl 

OPR Staff Current CASR rev is ion leve l  
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and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. I I 

- Hearina Officercs) 
I Comissioners I HrE I Staff I 

Prehearing O f f i c e r  
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Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the fu l l  Comnission decides the case. 

SK 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Docket No.080237-TX Date Docketed: Q4f28/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cance l la t ion  o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8640 by 
Optivon, Inc. ,  e f f e c t i v e  A p r i l  28, 2008. 
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